
From: Stephen.Hicks4@met.police.uk  
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 2:56 PM 
To: Maldoom, Edwin;  vic@  
Subject: RE: Magic Sounds Ltd Northwick Park - Annex 2 Met Police and Brent Council Amalgamated 
Proposed Conditions  
 
Good Afternoon, 
                                 I am happy with this list 
 
Regards 
 
Steve 
 

 

PC Stephen Hicks 3703NW  
Brent Licensing 
Mobile 07795039328 
Wembley Police Station  

Stephen.Hicks4@met.police.uk 

   

 

 
From: Maldoom, Edwin   
Sent: 16 January 2025 14:52 
To: vic@ ; Hicks Stephen A - NW-CU   
Subject: Magic Sounds Ltd Northwick Park - Annex 2 Met Police and Brent Council Amalgamated 
Proposed Conditions  
Importance: High 
 
Good afternoon both,   
 
As previously discussed, I have now amalgamated the Police’s conditions into my original 
list. I’ve highlighted any additional/amended conditions in green.  
 
I would therefore be most grateful if you could respond as soon as possible to either confirm 
agreement or to let me know if there are any changes required.  
 
Many thanks,  
 
Edwin Maldoom 
Licensing Enforcement Officer 
Regulatory Services 
Brent Council 
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